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From: Bentkover, Michael

To: 'abuse@hotfile.com’

CcC: Kaplan, David P.; Applen, Ethan

Sent: 4/29/2009 4:36:55 PM

Subject: Automated Takedown tool - Unauthorized Use of Warner Bros.’ Property - HOTFILE.COM

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
RE: Unauthorized Use of Warner Bros.” Property
Dear Abuse Manager,

| was wondering if you have any type of takedown tool that could assist us in removing content from HOTFILE that infringes
Warner Bros. Entertainment Inc. rights, rather than sending an official takedown abuse notice every time URL'’s are identified.

As you know, we recently requested over 1000 URL's which were hosted on HOTFILE that infringed Warner Bros. Entertainment
Inc. rights and we would like to request a directly way to remove links as fast as possible.

Other sites have provided Warner Bros. Entertainment Inc. with a take down tool that allows us to log in and remove the
infringing URL's immediately and hence more efficiently curb spread of piracy of Warner Bros. content.

This takedown tool will also require less work from HOTFILE and Warner Bros. Entertainment Inc. staff to process our requests.
| swear, under penalty of perjury, that the information in the notification is accurate.
I may be contacted at:

Michael Bentkover

Warner Bros. Entertainment Inc.
4000 Warner Boulevard

Bridge Building 156 South, # 5333
Burbank, California 91522

Phone: (818) 954-3639

Fax: (818) 954-7898
michael.bentkover@warnerbros.com

Truthfully,
/mb/

Example of files already reported for removal and have been removed:

17 Again
http://hotfile.com/dI/309565/c027695/Goleech.org-17.Again.part1.rar.html
http://hotfile.com/dI/309589/5206d6¢/Goleech.org-17.Again.part2.rar.html
http://hotfile.com/dI/309616/7a1da51/GolLeech.org-17.Again.part3.rar.html
http://hotfile.com/dI/309638/b75a7d8/GolLeech.org-17.Again.partd.rar.html
http://hotfile.com/dI/309664/14f84c2/Goleech.org-17.Again.part5.rar.html
http://hotfile.com/dI/309683/333663d/GolLeech.org-17.Again.parté.rar.html
http://hotfile.com/dI/309717/2241add/GolLeech.org-17.Again.part?7.rar.html
http://hotfile.com/dI/309726/9a2edab/GolLeech.org-17.Again.part8.rar.html
http://hotfile.com/dl/306214/2¢12¢c0c/cam-17 .part1.rar.html
http://hotfile.com/dI/306285/2012a66/cam-17 .part2.rar.html
http://hotfile.com/dI/306353/c46a37f/cam-17.part3.rar.html
http://hotfile.com/dI/306396/41af2e2/cam-17 .partd.rar.html
http://hotfile.com/dl/207900/503eb2f/Thank.you.html
http://hotfile.com/dl/296547/103154d/17 Again-THS.part1.rar.html
http://hotfile.com/dl/296567/b1465d6/17 Again-THS. part2.rar.html

WARNERO000014



